
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  All Interested Vendors 
 
From:  Wanda Dixon 
  Procurement Analyst 
 
Date:  July 28, 2022  
 
Subject: Addendum No. 1 

ITB 22-027  – AV Package Gahanna Branch 
  Question and Answer 
 

 
 Questions and Answers 
 
 

Q1: Are Prevailing Wage rates to be utilized on this project?  
A1: Yes, prevailing wage rates will be utilized on this project.  
 
Q2: Is a digital signature acceptable on the ITB cover sheet?  
A2:  YES 
 
Q3: In section 27 00 00, part 1.04 under A.2. of the bid spec, there is a request for (5) like 
projects.  We have previously completed almost all new and renovated branches for CML under 
the 2020 Vision plan.  Will you accept that body of work as satisfaction of this qualification?  
A3: I assume we would accept that as “like projects”. 
 
Q4: The Appendix A - Bid Form is too product focused and will not allow us to include ancillary 
parts associated with each product.  It will also be unnecessarily difficult to attach individual 
labor to each product if that is the intent.  Are we able to deliver line item pricing with labor 
that will deliver the granular detail you are seeking to benefit you in this process?  If that is not 
desired, we can deliver lump sum pricing.  
A4: We can accept lump sum pricing 
 
The remaining questions relate to the system design specifically: 
 
Q5: Drawing T-201 note 9 refers to motorized projection screens for room 120 and 118. The 
specification sheet 27 41 30 – 3 lists a Clarus Glass-board Screen by General contractor. 60 
x104” 

A5: The owner, not the general contractor, will provide the glass board that will be used with 
the short throw projector. There will not be a motorized projection screen for this project. 

 



 

 

Q6:  Please clarify Wiring diagram on sheet T-701A shows one projector for the meeting rooms 
but sheet T-201 shows a projector in room 118. If this projector is supposed to exist: 

A6:  118 should not have a projector/projector screen. 

Q7: Sheet T-201 General note 3: “THE SPEAKERS LOCATED IN THE PROGRAM SPACE SHALL BE 
CONNECTED BACK TO A/V CABINET AND IN IT/DATA ROOM 212”. These speakers are not shown 
on wiring diagram T-701A. What is supposed to feed these speakers?  

A7: The speakers are for the AV system in the programming space. The AV panel (CP panel) 
controls the Bluetooth connection to the wireless microphones and music device connects 
through here, to the speakers above 

Q8: Similar question about the Control Panel “CP” located in the program space. What is this 
supposed to control and where is it supposed to connect?   

A8: Please see information above. 

Q9: Sheet T-201 general note 4. Says “ALL OTHER SPEAKERS ON THE PLAN ARE PART OF THE 
PAGING SYSTEM”. Is paging part of the AV package? If so, please provide details and 
specifications for the paging system. Nothing is on the AV addendum.  

A9: The AV package and paging are different packages, but do connect so that the AV package 
speakers are able to announce any emergency information the staff are sharing.  

Q10: The Appendix A price sheet bid form has a line for “clock” on line 19. There’s no reference 
to clocks on the AV addendum. Are there more documents that need to be added to the AV 
package?  

A10: The clocks were an ADD and the specifications are in the documents. 2.11 Synchronized 
wireless clocks. 

 

PROPOSERS ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF THIS 

MEMORANDUM (ADDENDUM NO. 1) ON THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 

FORM IN THE ITB DOCUMENTS 

 

 

 

 

 


